
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
November 13, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     

2. General Manager comments.   
 

3. Board of Director comments. 
 

4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the October 23, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Toro Enterprises, Inc. 

of Oxnard in the amount of $30,000 to raise valve cans and 
manholes in Oak View and Mira Monte. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 

5. Bills 
 

6. Community Facilities District No. 2013-01 (Ojai) 
 

a. Resolution declaring the results of a special election held in the 
Casitas Municipal Water District Community Facilities District No. 
2013-01 (Ojai) and directing recording of a Notice of Special Tax Lien. 

  
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: First Reading 
 



 2

b. Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District, State of California, Acting in its capacity as the legislative body 
of Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (Ojai) of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District authorizing the levy of a special tax within 
such district. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: First Reading 
 
7. Discussion regarding the State Water Plan. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Manager 
 
8. Discussion regarding the schedule of Board meetings in November and 

December, 2013. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Manager 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for August, 2013. 
b. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for September, 2013. 
c. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
d. Water Consumption Report. 
e. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
10. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (subdivision (b) 
of Section 54956.9, Government Code). One case. 

 
11. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
October 23, 2013 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held October 23, 2013 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
three staff members and two members of the public in attendance.  President 
Word led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum thanked the staff that represented the District at Ojai Day.  
There were a lot of visitors and it is good for us to participate as part of this 
community.  He then informed the Board that the pillow tank and the temporary 
tanks have been set up at Villanova Reservoir.  We are looking for a mid-
December start date to open up the reservoir.  
 

The State Water contract extension negotiations are still going on and we 
are listening in on those phone calls.  They are making a little progress but not 
sure the progress is what the State Water Contractors hoped for.   
 

The ad hoc Fisheries committee is meeting tomorrow morning and will 
discuss the meeting with NMFS and the Bureau.  The results were good and 
Scott left the meeting with a positive feeling.  We will continue collecting data and 
need to be diligent.  Director Baggerly asked if there were any comments on 
impediments and Mr. Wickstrum replied no as there is no water.  
 

The ad hoc committee will discuss the recent letter from the City of 
Ventura regarding the agreement. President Word mentioned the City of Ventura 
rate hearing meeting tonight at 6:00.  Director Baggerly mentioned the City has 
over 700 residential units planned and 3000 multiple residences planned.  
Council is asking if there is enough water.  We need to keep an eye on what they 
are doing.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly suggested placing an item on the next agenda to 
discuss the meeting schedule for November and December.   
 

Director Kaiser asked about the closure of the roadway beyond 
Campground F.  Park Services Manager Carol Belser informed the board that the 
road was closed due to pest management and rodent control efforts. 
 
 



 2

4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the October 9, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of leak relief in the amount of $900.27 for 

Rose McInerney.  
 

 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted.   
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the Bills were approved. 
 
6. Presentation by Jack and Mattie Oehmke of Morgan Stanley regarding the 

investments of the District. 
 
 Jack and Mattie Oehmke provided a presentation on the status of 
investments of the District.  They discussed potential changes to the Investment 
Policy to include investment in CD’s and the board also suggested that a 
presentation take place a twice a year. 
 
7. Recommend approval of changes to the Investment Policy. APPROVED 
  

  Director Baggerly suggested removing the word attempt in the first 
sentence.  Additional changes to proposed language include extracting “under a 
AA rating” and putting in “banks of investment grade or better.”  
 
 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly, and 
passed, the above recommendation as modified was approved. 
 
8. Information Items: 
 

a. Invitation to attend Resource Conservation District Panel 
Discussion on November 12th. 

b. Invitation to attend 5th Annual Ventura County Water Tour. 
c. Finance Committee Minutes. 
d. Investment Report. 

 
President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:57 p.m. 

 
9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (subdivision (b) 
of Section 54956.9, Government Code). Two cases. 

 



 3

President Word moved the meeting to open session at 4:20 p.m.  Mr. 
Mathews reported there was discussion on the status of the case in item a, and 
that general counsel will discuss with special counsel the status of the case.  
There was nothing to report on the two anticipated litigation cases. 
 
10. Adjournment  

President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________ 
     Mary Bergen, Secretary 
     Board of Directors 

 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN PURCHASE ORDER TO RAISE 
VALVE CANS AND MANHOLES 

DATE: 11/08/2013 

 

Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a Purchase Order 
Contract to a sole source contractor, Toro Enterprises, Inc. of Oxnard in the amount of $30,000.00 to raise 
valve cans and manholes in Oak View and Mira Monte. 
 
Background and Discussion: 
 
Ventura County is in the process of paving many streets in the Oak View and Mira Monte neighborhoods.  
The County has contracted with Toro Enterprises, Inc. to complete the grinding and paving of the streets.  
Once a street is repaved, Casitas’ valve cans and manhole covers must be uncovered and raised to the new 
street surface.  Casitas has 86 valve cans and 2 manhole covers located in streets scheduled for paving. 
 
Casitas staff is recommending that the Board approve a sole source purchase order contract with Toro 
Enterprises, Inc. to complete the valve can and manhole cover raising.  The benefits for Casitas to 
approve a sole source contract with Toro Enterprises are: 
 

 Competitive price. 
 Casitas will not have to acquire and pay for a County encroachment permit to complete the work. 
 Minimize the inconvenience to the public by completing the work along with the paving project, 

rather than after the project is complete. 
 Reduce Casitas staff time. 

 
Ojai Valley Sanitation District is also proposing to use Toro Enterprises, Inc. to raise their manholes.   
 
Account 5-53-5040-44 budgeted $15,000 for raising vaults, manholes and valve cans, a $15,000 short 
fall.  However, there is sufficient other funding in 5-53-5040-44 under other items to cover this 
necessary cost.   
 
This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under Section 15301 
Existing Facilities. 
 







































 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  November 6, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Post-Election Actions – Community Facilities District No. 2013-01 (Ojai) 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider the Resolution Declaring the Results of a 
Special Election during the meeting of November 13, 2013, and consider the Ordinance Levying the 
Special Tax for CFD No. 2013-01 (Ojai) and adopt the Resolution and Ordinance after the second 
reading on November 27, 2013.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
District’s Special Counsel has advised the District to consider performing the post-election actions 
required after the determination that the requisite numbers of voters are in favor of the levy of a special 
tax as provided in Measure V, CFD 2013-1 (Ojai). The post-election actions include the adoption of a 
resolution declaring the election results, the adoption by ordinance and recording of such ordinance 
authorizing the levying of a special tax lien, and authorizing the execution and recordation of the Notice 
of Special Tax Lien.  The resolution and ordinance are attached to this memorandum.  A draft of the 
Notice of Special Lien will be completed by bond counsel for the recording by the Clerk of the Board. 
 
Resolution Declaring the results of a Special Election.  The Resolution formally recognizes that 
Measure V received more than two-thirds (2/3) affirmative votes cast at the special election.  The 
District has received the certificate from the Ventura County Clerk Recorder/Registrar of Voters, Mark 
A. Lunn, certifying that the total ballots cast is 2,467 and that 2,154 votes were cast as “Yes” votes.  
The votes cast are approximately 87% in the favor of Measure V, which exceeds the two-thirds vote 
requirement. 
 
Ordinance Levying the Special Tax.  The special tax that was approved by the election for Measure 
V is required to be levied by ordinance of the District.  The ordinance is introduced at one meeting, as a 
“first reading”, and may then be adopted at a subsequent meeting of the District after its “second 
reading”.  By the Ordinance, the Board authorizes the levy of the special tax within CFD No. 2013-01 
(Ojai) pursuant to the adopted Rate and Method.  The adoption of this ordinance does provide in 
Section 3 the Board’s discretion on when to initiate the collection of the special tax and the level of 
special tax, up to the maximum special tax rate pursuant to the Rate and Method. 
 
Notice of Special Tax Lien.  The Notice of Special Tax Lien is being prepared by Tausig & 
Associates, Inc.  The Notice will include a description of the special tax and the name of each owner of 
each parcel as shown on the latest secured assessment roll.  The Clerk of the Board should be 
authorized to execute and record a notice of special tax lien in the office of the county recorder.  The 
recording of the Notice of Special Tax Lien will provide disclosure to prospective purchasers of property 
that is located within the CFD. 
 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me or District’s Counsel. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, 
CALIFORNIA, DECLARING THE RESULTS OF A 
SPECIAL ELECTION HELD IN THE CASITAS 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT COMMUNITY 
FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2013-1 (OJAI) AND 
DIRECTING RECORDING OF A NOTICE OF SPECIAL 
TAX LIEN 

WHEREAS, in proceedings heretofore conducted by this Board of Directors (the 
“Board”) of the Casitas Municipal Water District (the “Water District”) pursuant to the Mello-
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, Section 53311, et seq., of the California 
Government Code (the “Act”), this Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 13-14 entitled “A 
Resolution Of The Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water District, California (the 
“District”), Calling a Special Election by Way of Polling Place Ballot for the Purpose of 
Approving a Special Tax in the Casitas Municipal Water District Community Facilities District 
No. 2013-1 (OJAI), the Issuance of Bonds by Said District and Establishment of an 
Appropriations Limit,” calling a special election of the qualified electors within Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) of the Casitas Municipal Water District (the “CFD”); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of said resolution, which are by this reference 
incorporated herein, said special election was held on this date, and the Clerk of the Board (the 
“Clerk”) has on file a Canvass and Statement of Results of Election, a copy of which is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” (the “Canvass”); and 

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed said Canvass and hereby approves it. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

1. The questions presented at said special election were the incurring of a bonded 
indebtedness in the maximum aggregate principal amount of $60,000,000, the levy of a special 
tax within the CFD to be levied in accordance with the rate and method of apportionment 
heretofore approved by the Board of Directors by Resolution No. 13012 entitled “A Resolution 
of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water District Authorizing Formation of 
Casitas Municipal Water District Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI), Authorizing 
the Levy of a Special Tax Therein, Preliminarily Establishing an Appropriations Limit Therefor 
and Submitting Levy of the Special Tax and the Establishment of the Appropriations Limit to the 
Qualified Electors Thereof,” and the approval of an annual appropriations limit as specified in 
said resolution. 

2. Pursuant to said Canvass on file with the Clerk, the issues presented at said 
special election were approved by the qualified electors of the CFD by more than two-thirds 
(2/3) of the votes cast at said special election. 



 

3. Pursuant to said voter approval, the CFD is hereby declared to be fully formed 
with the authority to incur bonded indebtedness and to levy special taxes as heretofore provided 
in these proceedings and in the Act. 

4. It is hereby found that all prior proceedings and actions taken by this Board with 
respect to the CFD were valid and in conformity with the Act. 

5. The Clerk is hereby directed to execute and cause to be recorded in the office of 
the County Recorder of the County of Ventura a notice of special tax lien in the form required by 
the Act, said recording to occur no later than ninety (90) days following adoption by the Board of 
this Resolution. 

6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 



 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District at a regular meeting held on the ____ day of November, 2013. 

 ____________________________________ 
JAMES W. WORD, PRESIDENT OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
MARY BERGEN, SECRETARY OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA    ) 
COUNTY OF VENTURA    )  SS 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ) 

I, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted at a regular meeting of 
the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water District, held at the ___ day of November, 
2013, by the following vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 

NOES: DIRECTORS: 

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 
 

 __________________________________ 
REBEKAH VIEIRA, CLERK OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASITAS 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 



 

ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE 
LEGISLATIVE BODY OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES 
DISTRICT NO. 2013-1 (OJAI) OF THE CASITAS MUNICIPAL 
WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF A 
SPECIAL TAX WITHIN SUCH DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, on January 29, 2013, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District (the “Water District”) adopted Resolution No. 13-08 declaring its 
intention to form Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) (“Community Facilities 
District No. 2013-1 (OJAI)” or the “District”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities 
Act of 1982, as amended, comprising Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the 
Government Code of the State of California (the “Act”), and declaring its intention to incur 
bonded indebtedness within Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) (the “Resolution 
of Intention”) ; and 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2013, after providing all notice required by the Act, the Board 
held a noticed public hearing required by the Act relative to the formation of Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI), the proposed levy of a special tax within Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) to finance certain improvements within the District as 
described in Resolution No. 13-08 and to secure the payment of any bonded indebtedness of the 
District, and the proposed issuance of up to $60,000,000 of bonded indebtedness for Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI); and 

WHEREAS, at the March 13, 2013 public hearing, all persons desiring to be heard on all 
matters pertaining to the formation of Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI), the 
proposed levy of the special tax within Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) to 
finance certain public improvements within the District as described in Resolution No. 13-08 and 
the proposed issuance of bonded indebtedness within the District were heard and a full and fair 
hearing was held; and 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2013, following the close of the public hearing, the Board 
adopted Resolution Nos. 13-12 (the “Resolution of Formation”) and 13-13 (the “Resolution to 
Incur Bonded Indebtedness”) which called a special election on August 27, 2013 within 
Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) on Measure V relating to the levying of a 
special tax, the incurring of bonded indebtedness and the establishment of an appropriations limit 
for the Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI); and 

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2013, a special election was held within Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) of Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) at 
which the qualified electors approved by more than a two-thirds vote Measure V authorizing the 
levy of a special tax within the Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) for the 
purposes described in the Resolution of Intention and the Resolution of Formation and the 



 

issuance of bonded indebtedness for Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) as 
described in the Resolution to Incur Bonded Indebtedness. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of the Water District acting in its capacity as the 
legislative body of Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) of the Water District 
ORDAINS as follows: 

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and correct. 

Section 2. By the passage of this Ordinance, the Board authorizes the levy of a special 
tax within Community Facilities District No. 2013-l (OJAI) at the maximum rates and in 
accordance with the rates and method of apportionment set forth for Community Facilities 
District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) in Exhibit “B” to Resolution No. 13-12, which rate and method of 
apportionment is incorporated by reference herein (the “Rate and Method”). 

Section 3. The Board is hereby further authorized to determine in each subsequent 
fiscal year, by ordinance, or by resolution if permitted by then applicable law, on or before 
August 10 of each year, or such later date as is permitted by law, the specific special tax rate and 
amount to be levied on each parcel of land in Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) 
pursuant to the Rate and Method.  The special tax rate to be levied pursuant to the Rate and 
Method shall not exceed the applicable maximum rates set forth therein, but the special tax may 
be levied at a lower rate. 

Section 4. Properties or entities of the state, federal or other local governments shall be 
exempt from the special tax, except as otherwise provided in Sections 53317.3 and 53317.5 of 
the Act and the Rate and Method.  No other properties or entities are exempt from the special tax 
unless the properties or entities are expressly exempted in the Resolution of Formation, or in a 
resolution of consideration to levy a new special tax or special taxes or to alter the rate or method 
of apportionment of an existing special tax as provided in Section 53334 of the Act. 

Section 5. All of the collections of the special tax pursuant to the Rate and Method 
shall be used as provided for in the Act and the Resolution of Formation.  The special tax shall 
be levied within Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) only so long as needed for the 
purposes described in the Resolution of Formation. 

Section 6. The special tax levied pursuant to the Rate and Method shall be collected in 
the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the 
same penalties and the same procedure, sale and lien priority in case of delinquency as is 
provided for ad valorem taxes (which such procedures include the exercise of all rights and 
remedies permitted by law to make corrections, including, but not limited to, the issuance of 
amended or supplemental tax bills), as such procedure may be modified by law or by this Board 
from time to time. 

Section 7. As a cumulative remedy, if any amount levied as a special tax for payment 
of the interest or principal of any bonded indebtedness of Community Facilities District No. 
2013-1 (OJAI), together with any penalties and other charges accruing under this Ordinance, are 
not paid when due, the Board may, not later than four years after the due date of the last 



 

installment of principal on the Bonds, order that the same be collected by an action brought in 
the superior court to foreclose the lien of such special tax. 

Section 8. The President shall sign this Ordinance and the Secretary shall attest to the 
President’s signature and then the Clerk of the Board will cause the same to be published within 
fifteen (15) days after its passage at least once in a newspaper of general circulation published 
and circulated in the boundaries of the District. 

Section 9. This Ordinance relating to the levy of the special tax within Community 
Facilities District No. 2013-1 (OJAI) shall take effect 30 days following its final passage, and the 
specific authorization for adoption is pursuant to the provisions of Section 53340 of the Act. 

Section 10. The Clerk of the Board is hereby authorized to transmit a certified copy of 
this ordinance to the Ventura County Assessor and Treasurer-Tax Collector, and to perform all 
other acts which are required by the Act, this Ordinance or by law in order to accomplish the 
purpose of this Ordinance. 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District at a regular meeting held on the 27th day of November, 2013. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 
JAMES W. WORD, PRESIDENT OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
MARY BERGEN, SECRETARY OF THE 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA    ) 

COUNTY OF VENTURA    )  SS 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ) 

I, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly introduced at a regular meeting of 
the Board of the Casitas Municipal Water District on the 13th day of November, 2013 and 



 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Board on the 27th day of November, 2013 by the following 
vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 

NOES: DIRECTORS: 

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

 

 __________________________________ 
REBEKAH VIEIRA, CLERK OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASITAS 
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 













































 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
 
DATE:  October 9, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for August 2013 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for August 2013:   
 

 August 2012 August 2013 July 2013 
Visitor Days 77,020 75,728 95,420 
Camps 8,639 8,436 10,238 
Cars 19,255 18,932 23,855 
Boats 575 270 273 
Kayaks & Canoes 17 6 3 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2012/2013 186,888
2013/2014 171,148
% Change -8.422

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 

 
Staff will discuss the visitation reporting manner with the Recreation Committee and address any 
changes they would like in this monthly report for the Board. Separately, the above formula will 
continue to be used for the Bureau of Reclamation’s annual report. The above formula has been used 
consistently for decades to calculate visitation numbers. In 2011 staff contacted Bureau of Reclamation 
liaison, Jackie Collins, to confirm the use of the formula since the Recreation Management Agreement 
11-LC-200216 requires an annual report of visitation numbers to the BOR every January. Mr. Collins 
confirmed that this was the formula they wanted used for visitation number calculations.  
 
Boating  
There were 17 cables sold for new inspections, three were re-inspected and a total of 520 boats were 
retagged.  Eleven boats failed the first inspection.        
 
Night fishing from shore was August 15, 16 and 17.  
 



 
 

2

Moonlight fishing from boats was held on Saturday August 24. 
 
Administration 
The Jr. Explorer Program continued on August 31, with guest volunteer speaker bee specialist Bill 
Weinerth.  Six youth attended and on Sunday, September 1, 7 participants attended.  Two separate 
Astronomy nights were held in August with attendance of 300 on August 10 and 50 on August 31st.    
 
Incidents  
Incidents in the month of August that required assistance from outside agencies included seven 
medical calls, a suspicious suspect carrying a weapon, two separate occasions of possible shots fired, 
two separate reports of missing minors, a domestic dispute, vandalism to a unit, and two evictions.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager. 

 
LCRA MONTHLY TOTAL REVENUE 

  

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

July Aug

FY 13/14

FY 12/13

 



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for September 2013 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for September 2013:   
 

 Sept. 2012 Sept. 2013 August 2013 
Visitor Days 53,220 49,872 75,728 
Camps 3,385 3,737 8,436 
Cars 13,305 12,468 18,932 
Boats 213 177 270 
Kayaks & Canoes 5 4 6 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2012/2013 240,108
2013/2014 221,020
% Change -7.950

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 

Boating  
There were 22 cables sold for new inspections, three were re-inspected and a total of 399 boats were 
retagged.  Four boats failed the first inspection.        
 
Night fishing from shore was September 19, 20 and 21.  
 
Administration 
The Department of Fish and Wildlife gave notice that Casitas was not included in the long awaited 
Biological Assessment they had planned to perform. A Biological Assessment is the first step toward 
the DFW lifting the trout planting moratorium they placed on Casitas in January 2010. Additionally, 
the DFW delivered bad news that Casitas can no longer stock under the Private Stocking Exemption 
protocol that they had allowed for the past three years. DFW indicated past practice of stocking under 
this program was in error of DFW guidelines. Therefore, Casitas cannot stock any fish until the issue is 
resolved. Staff are working with Senator Hanna-Beth Jackson’s office to rectify the Biological 



 
 

2

Assessment process and expedite a report that then can be reviewed by NOAA. The unfortunate 
circumstance is that Casitas cannot plant any fish of any species during this time.  In the meantime, 
staff are in discussion on the possibility of purchasing fish habitat with the trout planning budgeted 
funds. If staff move forward the recommendation will go before the Recreation Committee and then to 
the Board for approval.  
 
The Jr. Explorer Program continued on September 1 with 12 people in attendance. A free movie, 
Scooby Doo and the Curse of the Lake Monster, attracted 20 people. Astronomy Night on September 
14 attracted over 300 people.  
 
On Saturday September 21st, Lake Casitas’ cross country course was the venue for the Ojai 
Invitational and 22 teams from the area participated.  
 
Incidents  
Incidents in the month of September that required assistance from outside agencies included an allergic 
reaction, campfire burn, a suspected DUI, a felony arrest, a fall victim and two medical calls during the 
cross country race.    
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager. 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 

   

$0.00

$100,000.00

$200,000.00

$300,000.00

$400,000.00

$500,000.00

$600,000.00

$700,000.00

July Aug Sept

FY 13/14

FY 12/13

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  November 8, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Recreation Committee Meeting of November 4, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.  Directors Kaiser and Hicks  
 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Park Services Manager Carol Belser 
 Park Services Officer Aaron Wall 

Public:  Dee Bennett, Gary Wolfe 
    

2. Public comments.  Dee Bennett reported that the Rowing Club has received the new 
dock and is in the process of assembly and positioning the dock in Lake Casitas. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.   
Director Hicks reported that there was a very good article in the Ventura County Star 
regarding the recent high school cross country meet at Lake Casitas.  Directors Kaiser 
and Hicks commented on the positive relationship between the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area and local school events. 
 
Director Kaiser asked about the assignment of park hosts in the Lake Casitas 
Recreation Area.  PSM Belser explained in general terms the direction of the host 
program. 
 
PSM Belser shared a news article on the camping conditions and restrictions at the 
Rincon Parkway that needed intervention by Supervisor Bennett.  This situation 
reinforces the reasoning behind the LCRA Recreation Ordinance and rules that are 
established at the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 
PSM Belser announced that there will be a meeting of the Tri-County Quagga Mussel 
Group, on either November 21 or 22 in Ventura.  A copy of the invitation will be 
attached to the Recreation Committee minutes.  Casitas will provide a presentation on 
the LCRA quagga prevention program.  The Board will be informed of the exact date 
when confirmed by the meeting organizers.  The Committee discussed generally that 
there is now a $16 fee for quagga prevention on each State boat registration, and 
there is a need to determine how this fee can assist the LCRA’s program. 

 
4. Presentation of the Casitas Water Adventure 2013 Season Report.  

PSO Wall presented the draft of the 2013 Casitas Water Adventure Report.  The 



Committee suggested a few minor changes to the report and suggested bringing the 
final draft of the report back to the Committee before making a presentation to the 
Board. 
 
PSO Wall illustrated his observation that attendance is greatly influenced by weather 
(heat or fog) and the time that local schools are out of session.  PSO Wall shared with 
the Committee the challenges in the staffing and maintenance of the Water Adventure. 
 Directors Kaiser and Hicks recognized that the Water Adventure is a major employer 
of youth, many for whom it is a first job, and the positive training and work experience 
will be with the employees into their future lives. 

 
5. Update on Zip Line. 

PSM Belser stated that there has been additional discussion on feasibility for a zip line 
at Lake Casitas.  There is a clear understanding between PSM Belser and other 
interested consulting parties that Casitas is a public agency and would have to 
approach such a project in accordance with public policy and processes.  PSM Belser 
will continue to investigate and report back to the Committee. 
 

6. Update on Department of Fish & Wildlife Fish Planting. 
PSM Belser reported that there appears to have been no tangible movement by the 
Department of Fish and Wildlife, to date, but that there is some expectation that the 
biological assessment will be developed and available at the end of November or 
December 2013.  PSM Belser reported that the Bureau of Reclamation may contact 
state and federal agencies to assist in moving forward with the biological assessment 
of Lake Casitas. 
 

7. Review of Incidents and Comments.   
PSM Belser reported that there had been two dog bite incidents that have been 
addressed by the appropriate authorities.  Director Kaiser expressed interest in 
assuring that ordinances are enforced in regard to the control of dogs in the Lake 
Casitas Recreation Area.  PSM Belser stated that there were other minor incidents 
that required assistance from staff and responses from outside agencies (Sheriff, 
EMS, Fire). 
 



 
 



 



Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2013-2014 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2013 / 2014 2012 / 2013

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 510 537 499 636 2182 1994

AG Ag 405 433 499 414 1751 1922

C Commercial 101 92 135 69 397 363

DI Interdepartmental 20 5 32 4 61 76

F fire 0 0 0 1 1 0

I Industrial 1 3 1 2 7 10

OT Other 41 34 36 26 137 132

R Residential 286 77 252 135 750 759

RS - P Resale Pumped 133 183 197 164 677 149

RS - G Resale Gravity 515 545 620 659 2339 1462

TE Temporary 1 1 30 12 44 6

Total 2013 1910 2301 2,122 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,346 6,873

Total 2012/2013 1237 1537 2344 1755 1722 952 541 760 845 1053 1427 1933 N/A 16106



Casitas Municipal Water District

CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Monthly Cost Analysis 

2013/2014

10/29/2013

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011/2012 0.00 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,658.37

2012/2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

July 0.00 0.00 227.71 0.00 227.71

August 0.00 1,334.44 0.00 0.00 1,334.44

September 0.00 51,690.69 864.99 0.00 52,555.68

October 0.00 0.00 1,018.78 0.00 1,018.78

November 0.00

December 0.00

January 0.00

Feburary 0.00

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 0.00 53,025.13 2,111.48 Total Cost YTDTotal Cost TD    55,136.61

Total Project Cost 831.82 319,047.90 28,046.53 Total: Ojai Flow 347,926.25

Prepared by dcollin 10/29/2013 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

10/28/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $957,647 $958,317 5.650% 04/01/2013 6.17% 242

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,386,696 $1,338,296 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.62% 2026

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $726,857 $675,556 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.35% 2743

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $962,147 $962,667 4.875% 04/01/2013 6.20% 225

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $970,369 $970,734 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.25% 314

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $701,579 $702,618 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.52% 45

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $710,006 $728,987 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.69% 584

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $740,405 $762,139 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.91% 739

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $998,297 $998,874 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.43% 300

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $692,013 $696,223 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.48% 1097

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,147,387 $1,157,320 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.45% 1459

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $707,502 $714,728 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.60% 270

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $209,621 $196,640 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.27% 2955

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $708,403 $717,983 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.62% 318

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,131,446 $1,196,687 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.70% 1697

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $700,465 $701,750 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.52% 63

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $704,576 $714,903 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.60% 392

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,116,418 $1,194,435 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.69% 2237

Accrued Interest $143,712

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $15,271,834 $15,532,569 84.39%

*CD Goldman Sachs  - CD New York, NY $224,000 $224,000 3.25%

*CD GE Capital - CD Salt Lake City, UT $245,000 $239,186 3.15%

*CD GE Capital - CD Draper, UT $245,000 $239,416 3.25%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $714,000 $702,603 3.82%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $445 $445 0.26% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,170,476 $2,170,476 0.38% Estimated 11.79%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,156,754 $18,406,092 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $17,940,967 $18,121,728

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,498,478 $14,905,159

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $2,597,961 $2,597,961

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $440 $440 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $20,755,155 $21,004,492

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,142,277 $18,548,958

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	11-13-13 Agenda.pdf
	10-23-13 min
	Raise valve cans
	bills
	Staff memo Reso and Ordinance for Special Tax Lien 11 06 2013
	Reso Declaring Results of Election
	Ordinance of Tax Levy
	State Water Plan
	LCRA08.Aug 2013
	LCRA 09.Sept.2013
	Rec Minutes 11 04 13
	Consumption Oct 2013 - 2014
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2013-14
	Investment Report 10-28-2013

